



CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF FOOD AND FEED CONTROL / BURSA

Deniz KİRAZ, PhD Veterinarian

EDUCATION

- PhD Department of Food Hygiene and 2016 Technology Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Selcuk Üniversity.
- Bachelor's Degree Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
 Selcuk University

LANGUAGE English KPDS 72 / YDS 85

CAREER

- 2018- Veterinarian, GYKME, Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control- BURSA
- 2009-2018 Veterinarian, Savur district of agriculture and forestry
- 2007-2009 Veterinarian, Arvasi integrated meat plants Entegre Tesisleri - KONYA

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1982 in Konya. I graduated from Mustafa Kemal University, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine in 2007. I continued my professional education in Mardin Direcorate of Provincal Agriculture and Forestry for 9 years in 2009

Since 2018, I have been appointed to Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control in Bursa. I continue my studies on the molecular typing of Lactic Acid Bacteria (Riboprinter-Next Generation Sequencing) in the Dairy Gene Bank as well as the identification meat and dairy products by PCR.

CONTACT

- Adalet Mh. 1. Hürriyet Cd. No:128 Osmangazi / BURSA 16160 TÜRKİYE
- deniz.kiraz@tarimorman.gov.tr
 - 0 224 246 47 20





- PROJECTS
- Projects Conducted
- 1. Investigation of the Effect of the Season on Aflatoxin M_1 Contamination Levels in Milk for Dairy Cows Fed with TMR (Total Mixed Ration) in Mardin Province (PhD THESIS / KONYA-2010-2016)
- 2. Determination of Phylogenetic Relationship of *Lactobacillus delbrueckii bulgaricus* strains Isolated from Traditional Yogurts and Commercial Yogurt Cultures by Ngs (Next Generation Sequencing) Method and Metagenomic Studies
- Ongoing Projects





- PUBLICATIONS
- INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in International Journals

- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in National Journals
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- 1. Kiraz, D. (2021) Comparison of Riboprinter and New Generation Sequence (NGS) Methods Used in the Identification of Lactic Acid Bacteria. National Molecular Biology and Biotechnology Congress, X., Online, Turkey.





- OTHER PUBLICATIONS
- Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.





Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities